
 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

 
2. OPEN FORUM-PUBLIC COMMENT AND RESPONSE  

Provides an opportunity for the public to address the Commission on items which are not on the agenda. Public Comment will be limited to 15 minutes (if no 
one is in attendance for Public Comment, the regular meeting may begin), and it may not be used to make personal attacks, to air personality grievances, to 
make political endorsements or for political campaign purposes. Individuals should limit their comments to three minutes. Commissioners will not enter into a 
dialogue with citizens. Questions from the Commission will be for clarification only. Public Comment will not be used as a time for problem solving or 
reacting to the comments made, but rather for hearing the citizen for informational purposes only.  
 

3. APPROVAL OF May 17, 2023 AGENDA  
 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM April 19, 2023 MEETING   
 

5. ACTION ITEMS 
 

6. GENERAL INFORMATION - PRESENTATIONS  
1. RECREATION & PROGRAM SERVICES DIVISION UPDATE 

 
7. OLD BUSINESS    

 
8. WRITTEN REPORTS 

1. PROGRAM AND EVENTS UPDATE 
2. PARK PROJECTS UPDATE  
3. DIRECTORS REPORT 

 
9. DISCUSSION ITEMS  

1. OPEN FORUM – QUESTION AND ANSWERS 
 

 
10.  VERBAL REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS  

1. CITY COUNCIL UPDATE –  
2. CITY PLANNING COMMISSION UPDATES –  
3. KEY TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION AT THE NEXT RPAC MEETING   

• JUNE 21 – TEEN CENTER – POSSIBLE MEET AT ZANEWOOD 
• JULY – NO MEETING 
• AUGUST – TREE PLANTING & PICNIC 

4. KEY DATES FOR FUTURE MEETINGS/EVENTS 
• AUGUST 7 – JOINT CITY COUNCIL / COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

 
11.  ADJOURNMENT 

Wednesday, May 17, 2023                                                            Recreation and Parks Advisory Commission 
6:00 PM 
CAC Grand Room 1 

A G E N D A  

 

If you need these materials in an alternative format or need reasonable accommodations for a RPAC meeting, please provide the City with 72-
hours’ notice by calling 763-424-8000 or emailing Josie Shardlow at josie.shardlow@brooklynpark.org. 
Para asistencia, 763-424-8000; Yog xav tau kev pab, 763-424-8000. 

mailto:josie.shardlow@brooklynpark.org


 
Wednesday, April 19, 2023 

Recreation & Parks Advisory Commission 
Minutes 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL - The Recreation & Parks Advisory Commission meeting was held 

at the Operations and Maintenance Facility and was called to order by Chairperson Nolen at 
6:10 P.M. 
Chairperson Nolen administered the oath of office to the four new commissioners.  Commissioners 
Birdnecklace, Murray, Parks and Purcell.   

 
Commission Members present:  
Mark Nolen, At-large (Chair)  
Dwain Erickson, West (Vice Chair) 
William Birdnecklace, West 
Latrina Caldwell, At-large 
Johnny Hoang, At-large 
Deborah Lande, Central 
Taylor Murray, East 
Terry Parks, At, Large 
Judy Purcell, Central 

   Kellina Quigley, At-large 
 
   Commission Members absent: 

Joe Gomez, At-large 
Johnny Hoang, At-large 
Miriam Osammor, East   
Councilmember XP Lee 

 
Brooklyn Park Staff present: 
Brad Tullberg, Director of Recreation and Parks 
Marcus Hill, Parks and Facilities Manager 
Greg Hoag, Parks and Buildings Manager, Operations and Maintenance  

   Jeanine Machan, Administrative Assistant 
 
 

2. OPEN FORUM-PUBLIC COMMENT AND RESPONSE  
1. Odney Hegrenes, 3749 Dunbar Knoll, Brooklyn Park.  He stated that he represents the pickleball 

players of Brooklyn Park. He stated there are approximately 340 members in the pickleball groups. 
He said that pickleball is the fastest growing sport.  He stated that presently the city has 6 pickleball 
courts that are 6 -7 years old. When the referendum was passed for $26 million it was promised 
that 8 more would be added. That has not happened. He said they have plans for the empty tennis 
courts next to the pickleball courts to turn 2 of them into pickleball courts leaving one tennis court.  
He said they have spoken to Director Tullberg. He stated that he wanted the commission to know 
that the pickleball players are out there and very active.  
 

2. Three representatives from the Osseo Maple Grove Hockey Association (OMGHA):  
Brian Grant, 10885 Quaker Lane N, Maple Grove. 
Chuck Sawicky, 6607 104th Cir N, Brooklyn Park. He stated they were there to respond to the idea 
of rink 2 at the Community Activity Center being taken away. He stated that North Metro Hockey 
Association is potentially folding into the OMGHA so keeping that in mind keeping the 2nd rink for 
hockey is very important. He said the number one concern is ice availability.  He said OMGHA 
houses Osseo, Maple Grove, Brooklyn Park kids is about 1100 players, making it one of the largest 
associations in the state. He stated they have a very good charitable gambling program which 
allows investment in the kids. He stated they just hosted the National Tournament at both the Maple 
Grove and Brooklyn Park rinks, because they have the resources to do that. He stated they offer 
free first year hockey to all new skaters.  He said they have discounted goalie fees and they offer 



 
free hockey to girls’ mites which is the kindergarten / first grade age. He stated they have a $20,000 
financial aide program offer for members. He stated “try hockey for free” events at both Maple 
Grove and Brooklyn Park. He stated they invest in the kids in the community and are growing the 
game of hockey in youth from preschool through high school. He stated that the ice in rink 2 is very 
important to them to grow the game especially in Brooklyn Park. He stated that hockey is not done 
by city boundaries but by high school boundaries. He stated the OMGHA serves Park Center, 
Osseo and Maple Grove. He stated that it is to not only have success for the city but for the high 
school level as well.  
Brandon Erickson, 8140 Yellowstone Ln N, Maple Grove. He stated there are 80 Brooklyn Park kids 
from North Metro Hockey Association plus 50 – 60 that are part of the OMGHA already.  He stated 
they are trying to get ice time for them.  
 

3. Four representatives from the Three Rivers Figure Skate Club (TRFSC) 
Sarah Fercho, 10857 Jersey Drive N, Brooklyn Park.  She stated she is resident of Brooklyn Park 
and is the President of the TRFSC. She said TRFSC is a nonprofit organization founded in 1995 
and based at the Community Activity Center (CAC) in Brooklyn Park. She stated they are here to 
explain the impact of removing one of the ice rinks from the CAC. She stated that there are 75 
members and 12 coaches in the TRFSC, many of whom grew up in Brooklyn Park.  She said they 
skate 12 months out of the year at the CAC.  She stated they host the United States Figure Skating 
Competition, produce a ice show in partnership with the Brooklyn Park and Champlin Skating 
School, they host 6 USFS test sessions a year, they purchase almost $100.000 of ice time a year.  
She states they bring in Brooklyn Park residents and residents from surrounding communities in the 
CAC. She stated the ice show last weekend sold over 750 tickets. She said the CAC has been 
home to the TRFSC for the past 30 years.  She stated that she took the survey and in her mindset 
was things in addition, not taking away what exists today.  She said that a rink removal would 
diminish their ability to host events which generates the revenue needed to survive as an 
organization. She asked that the commission consider their point of view and all of the current ice 
patrons including TRFSC in all phases of your CAC redevelopment planning. She stated the 
skaters and families are at the CAC daily 12 months out of the year. She stated the users of the 
space deserve to be part of the conversation but can also offer valuable input regarding the future 
of the space. 
Sarah Strom, 10350 Quail Cir N, Brooklyn Park  She stated she is a resident of Brooklyn Park. She 
has 3 daughters, 2 of whom play hockey with the North Metro League and will be moving into the 
OMGHA and all 3 participate in figure skating. She stated that in the past six years her family has 
been at the ice rink daily. She stated it is an integral part of their lives. She stated that as a resident 
and as a parent it is disappointing that one of the rinks would be removed without having had any 
conversation with the people who actually use it. She stated it feels sneaky and underhanded, to be 
honest. She stated the fact that ice time is so valuable within the northern suburbs and hard to 
obtain between the hockey associations and figure skating, the reason they get to do so much is 
because there are two links. She stated the “learn to skate” program has been steadily increasing in 
numbers and becoming more diverse and representative of the community’s diversity. She said 
while we don’t live in a bubble the goal of the community center should serving the community but 
we are not the only people that benefit from it. In particular we have three of the five city goals; 
having a welcoming community strengthened by our diversity, having quality infrastructure making 
Brooklyn Park a unique destination and a balanced economic environment that empowers 
businesses and people to thrive. She states that the two rinks attracting multiple hockey 
tournaments including the National level Tournament brings together members from Brooklyn Park, 
Champlin, Maple Grove and from across the state and across the country to Brooklyn Park.  They 
are spending their money at our restaurants and using local businesses proving an influx of cash, 
bringing people here that wouldn’t think to come here. She states it would be detrimental to take 
away one of the rinks to add basketball. She stated there is an opportunity to add to the community 
but do not take away. 
Andrea Melberg Thompson, 8655 Riverview Ln, Brooklyn Park.  She stated she and her family are  
residents of Brooklyn Park for 14 years. She said her first favorite place in Brooklyn Park is River 
Park as  she walks there daily. She said her second favorite place is the CAC.  She states she 
became more of a community member from being at the CAC many times a week with her child 



 
who is a skater. She states skating has been important to her daughter.  Her daughter has made 
friends with kids from other schools through skating. The TRFSC is unique for Brooklyn Park as the 
surrounding communities do not have skate clubs.  She asked that staff consider keeping both 
rinks. 
Alissa Ventura, 10032 Elm Ave N, Brooklyn Park.  She states her family are residents of Brooklyn 
Park. She said through the community center they felt a part of the community. She said her 
daughters are part of the TRFSC. She said having the two ice rinks provides the opportunity to do 
the ice show and have a club that is unique. She asks that it be considered what it would be mean 
to them to take away one of the links. It would be detrimental to the club and to the kids.  
 

4. Sam Paurus, President of Champlin Park Youth Hockey Association (CPYHA) . He stated that the 
CPYHA are also tenant of the Brooklyn Park ice arenas.  He stated they purchase between 300 – 
400 ice hours a year during the winter season. He said the CAC has been an important asset to 
CPYHA as it meets all of their team needs otherwise they would have to look elsewhere to find ice 
which is nearly impossible. He states somewhere between 30 – 50% of the CPYHA is Brooklyn 
Park residents. The ice needs for the CPYHA will increase once the North Metro Hockey is 
dissolved as some of the members will most likely join CPYHA.  

 
5. Monica Dillenburg, 4740 Oxborough Ct N, Brooklyn Park.  She stated she is a former member of 

RPAC. She said she was the one who brought awareness to the other groups about the plans to 
eliminate one of the ice rinks. She said she heard loud and clear one of the issues was that the city 
was losing money due to not selling ice. She said she asked around and was told that the ice was 
not for sale on the IceTimeFinder.com and RinkFinder.com.  She states she logged on and found 
that the dates listed for Brooklyn Park ended in December 2022 and there was nothing after that. 
She said that it has been discussed many times that it is necessary to have a signature place for 
people to come to Brooklyn Park.  She said Edinburgh Golf Course is such a place. She said the 
other is the CAC. She said not many other communities have ice.  She states we don’t advertise 
the ice is for sale. She states we need to give the rink another chance by pushing the ice for sale.  
She states she prefers to pay for ice where she lives not to go out of the community.  She said she 
was at the CAC to set up for the TRFSC ice show from Wednesday through Sunday and the rink 
was only used twice otherwise it was empty. She said basketball is played at the schools both in 
winter and summer.  She said she does not know who would play basketball at the CAC but she 
said hockey is played here.  

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 
A Motion was made to Approve the April 19, 2023 agenda by Commissioner Lande and second 
by, Commissioner Erickson. 
Motion unanimously approved. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
  
A Motion was made to Approve the March 15, 2023 minutes by Commissioner Erickson and 
second by, Commissioner Caldwell.   

    Motion unanimously approved. 
 

5. ACTION ITEMS 
1. ANNUAL DEER HUNT 
Director Tullberg  gave an oral  report with PowerPoint presentation on the reasons for the Annual 
Deer Hunt, shared results of the 2022 hunt, along with the aerial survey results of the January 2023 
deer population count.  Based on the provided data, staff recommended to the Commission that they 
recommend to City Council to move forward with the fall of 2023 Controlled Deer Hunt. 
2023 Hunt Locations: 
• Zone #1 – Northwoods Park 
• Zone #5 – Palmer Lake 



 
• Zone #10 - Greenhaven Park 
• Zone #11 - Brookdale Park Open Space (Palmer Lake) 
2023 Hunt Dates: 
•    October 2 & 3, October 4th would be reserved as a makeup date in case of inclement weather 
•    October 30 & 31, November 1st would be reserved as a makeup date in case of inclement 

weather 
• November 13 & 14, November 15th would be reserved as a makeup date in case of inclement 

weather 
Questions/Comments 
Commissioner Purcell asked what is the Isaac Walton?   Director Tullberg responded that Izaak 
Walton League is a nonprofit environmental organization who owns a large property on the river on 
West River Road.   
Commissioner Purcell asked why can’t there be a hunt there?  Director Tullberg stated that have had 
a number of residents upset that the city conducts a deer hunt. These residents lobbied the Izaak 
Walton League to prohibit hunt.  The board voted mid-way through the 2021 hunt season to ban the 
hunt. The only access to Banfill Island is through their property. 
Commissioner Erickson asked if the Metro Bowhunters was a new group?  Director Tullberg stated 
no, they have been the group that has conducted the hunts since 2011.  
Commissioner Lande asked for clarification of the areas with the highest count of deer on the aerial 
slide – what zones are they?  Director Tullberg stated one is the challenge is where Mississippi 
Gateway Regional Park (MGRP) and River Park.  The MGRP is not on the hunt due to the 
redevelopment.  We used to hunt the area of the regional trail but it went away due to housing 
development along the trail.  In a couple of years staff will recommend this location be added back in 
the MGRP after the construction is completed.  
Commissioner Murray asked if Banfill Island can be accessed by boat or canoe?  Director Tullberg 
stated it cannot be easily accessed and then if a deer is harvested the challenge becomes on how to 
get it out.  
A Motion was made to Recommend To City Council To Authorize The 2023 Deer Management 
Program And Approve The Agreement With The Metro Bowhunters Resource Base To 
Conduct The 2023 Hunt. by Commissioner Parks and second by Commissioner Murray. 
Vote was taken: In favor 9, apposed 1 

 
6. GENERAL INFORMATION - PRESENTATIONS  

1.  TOUR OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 
Greg Hoag, Operations and Maintenance Parks and Buildings Manager introduced Director of  
Operations and Maintenance Dan Ruiz and Forester Operations and Maintenance Aki Jacobs.  
Manager Hoag provided a PowerPoint presentation (see attached), an overview of the relationship 
with Recreation and Parks and the highlights of work performed by O & M Department with emphasis 
on the forest operations around the Emerald Ash Borer (EAB) issue.  
Comments and Questions: 
Commissioner Murray asked what trees are being planted in place of the ash that are coming down?  
Manager Hoag stated that there are about 25 varieties of different trees that are being planted. As part 
of the grants staff are not allowed to plant maple, spruce and apple.   
Manager Hill asked how the emerald ash borer kills the trees?  Forester Jacobs replied that it is the 
larvae that hatches from the eggs laid by the borer to tunnel (bore) into the trees right under the bark 
destroying the subcutaneous layer which supplies the nutrients from the roots to the tree.  
Commissioner Purcell does the beetle or larvae have any predators?  Forester Jacobs replied in its 
natural setting it does. Unfortunately, here is not its natural setting. They have been releasing some 
small parasitic wasps but it is yet to be determined if this will help. Whether these wasps can survive 
our winters is yet to be seen. As of right now there is not the checks and balances in place to stop the 
EAB.   
Commissioner Lande asked how staff is communicating with the community what to do when they find 
an issue or how to prevent?   Manager Hoag said that staff have met with the Communications team 
to do a better job of communicating with the residents.   



 
Director Ruiz said that there has been communication through Cable 12 and Channel 4 news.  Also, 
Rainbow Tree who is the outside vendor that has a contract with the city to treat the ash trees has 
been sending out post cards each year to residents promoting treatment.  
Commissioner Erickson asked about the private businesses and what is the status?  Manager Hoag 
states that it is all going to be an ongoing issue on both private and public property. Hoag stated that 
ordinance changes have been incorporated that include the EAB and trees that are dead.  
Director Ruiz stated the next five years are the most critical.  As most untreated ash trees will die 
during this time. He also stated that the city is lobbying for more money from the state to deal with the 
issue for both the city and the residents.  The state provided money during the 1970’s with the Dutch 
Elm disease but has not yet done the same with EAB.  

 
7. OLD BUSINESS    

1. RFCA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR YOUTH AND TEEN RECREATION 
CENTER 

2. RFCA AUTHORIZING APPLICATION FOR HC YOUTH SPORTS PLAYGROUND GRANT 
3. RFCA AUTHORIZATION OF MISSISSIPPI GATEWAY REGIONAL PARK FUNDING    

    No comments or questions. 
 

8. WRITTEN REPORTS 
1.  PROGRAM AND EVENTS UPDATE 
2.  LIST OF EVENTS 
3.  PARK PROJECTS UPDATE  
4.  DIRECTORS REPORT 
Director Tullberg highlighted the 2023 Partner of the Year Award Program Specialist Erin Bonikowske 
received from Reach for Resources.   
 

9. DISCUSSION ITEMS  
1. OPEN FORUM – QUESTION AND ANSWERS 
No comments or questions. 
2. GET OUT TO THE PARKS? 
Director Tullberg reported that the city attorney stated that if staff were to send out a invite for RPAC to 
meet as a group to walk a park on say a Saturday morning, it would need to be posted at City Hall as 
a possible quorum/meeting.   
Commissioner Erickson explained for the benefit for the newer commissioners the idea of meeting to 
walk the parks as a social gathering not in a meeting forum. This would be a good chance to get to 
know the parks and each other.  
Further discussion was held between the commissioners on how to organize and pick a park. It was 
decided that staff could put together a list of recommended parks and possible programming activities 
such as pickleball or cricket for the group to walk and see in action.  
Director Tullberg recommended that instead of a bus tour this year we could have a tree planting and 
picnic this year.  It was agreed that it would be in August.   
Commissioner Erickson asked about the annual tree sale.  Manager Hoag stated staff purchased 175 
trees and there are approximately only 20 left. Pick up day is May 6th.  Check the website for 
availability.  
 

10.  VERBAL REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS  
1. CITY COUNCIL UPDATE –  
No update 
2. CITY PLANNING COMMISSION UPDATES –  
No Update 
3. KEY TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION AT THE NEXT RPAC MEETING  

• MAY 17 – RECREATION PROGRAMMING UPDATE  
• JUNE 21 – TEEN CENTER – POSSIBLE MEET AT ZANEWOOD 



 
• JULY – NO MEETING 
• AUGUST – TREE PLANT AND PICNIC 

4. KEY DATES FOR FUTURE MEETINGS/EVENTS 
• AUGUST 7, 2023 – JOINT CITY COUNCIL/COMMISSIONERS MEETING  

 
11. ADJOURNMENT 

A Motion was made by Commissioner Erickson to close the meeting, second by Commissioner 
Purcell.  
Motion unanimously approved.   
Adjourned by Chairperson Nolen at 7:45 P.M. 

 
Submitted respectfully, 
Jeanine Machan 
Secretary 



City of Brooklyn Park                                       
RECREATION AND PARKS ADVISORY COMMISSION 
 
Agenda Item  6.1 Meeting Date: May 17, 2023  
 
Agenda Section: Presentation  

 
Presented By: 

Jen Gillard, Recreation & 
Program Services Manager  

Recreation & Parks 
Director Proposed 
Action Recreation & Program Services Division Update 

 
 
Overview:  
 
Recreation and Program Services Manager Jen Gillard will provide an overview of the programming and event 
offerings of the Recreation & Parks Department. Manager Gillard will also preview some of the highlights of the 
upcoming Summer 2023 programming.     
 
Primary Issues/Alternatives to Consider:   
 
 
Budgetary/Fiscal Issues:   
 
 
Attachments:   
 



City of Brooklyn Park                                       
RECREATION AND PARKS ADVISORY COMMISSION 
 
Agenda Item  7.0 Meeting Date: May 17, 2023 
 
Agenda Section: Old Business 

 
Presented By: 

Brad Tullberg, Director of 
Recreation and Parks 

Recreation & Parks 
Director Proposed 
Action Past City Council Agenda Items and Community Engagement 

 
 
Overview:  
 

1. OLDER AMERICANS’ MONTH PROCLAMATION – CC May 8, 2023 
2. ANNUAL DEER HUNT APPROVAL – CC May 8, 2023 

 
 
Primary Issues/Alternatives to Consider:   
NA 
 
Budgetary/Fiscal Issues:   
NA 
 
Attachments:   
7.1  3B.4 RFCA May Older Americans Month 
7.2  4.3 RFCA Deer Hunt Report 



City of Brooklyn Park 
Request for Council Action 
 
Agenda Item: 3B.4 

 
Meeting Date: May 8, 2023 

 
Agenda Section: 

Public Presentations/ 
Proclamations/Receipt of 
General Communications 

Originating  
Department: Recreation & Parks 

 
Resolution: N/A 

 
 
 
Prepared By: 

Brad Tullberg, Recreation & 
Parks Director 

 
Ordinance: N/A 
 
Attachments: 1 

 
Presented By: Mayor Hollies Winston 

 
Item: 

Mayor’s Proclamation Declaring the Month of May as “Older Americans Month” in the 
City of Brooklyn Park 

 
City Manager’s Proposed Action:   
The Mayor shall proclaim the Month of May as “Older Americans Month” in the City of Brooklyn Park by one of 
the following: 
 
1. “I, Hollies Winston, Mayor of the City of Brooklyn Park, Minnesota, do hereby proclaim the Month of May, 

2023 as “Older Americans Month” in the City of Brooklyn Park 
OR 
 
2. By reading the proclamation. 
 
Overview:   
Established in 1963, Older Americans Month (OAM) is celebrated every May. Led by the Administration for 
Community Living (ACL), OAM is a time for us to acknowledge the contributions and achievements of older 
Americans, highlight important trends, and strengthen our commitment to honoring our older citizens. 

In recognition of the 60th anniversary of OAM, here are some ways that people can participate and challenge 
the narrative on aging: 

• Embrace the opportunity to change. Find a new passion, go on an adventure, and push boundaries by 
not letting age define your limits. Invite creativity and purpose into your life by trying new activities in 
your community to bring in more growth, joy, and energy.   

• Explore the rewards of growing older. With age comes knowledge, which provides insight and 
confidence to understand and experience the world more deeply. Continue to grow that knowledge 
through reading, listening, classes, and creative activities. 

• Stay engaged in your community. Everyone benefits when everyone is connected and involved. Stay 
active by volunteering, mentoring, participating in social clubs, and taking part in community activities. 

• Form relationships. As an essential ingredient of well-being, relationships can enhance your quality of 
life by introducing new ideas and unique perspectives. Invest time with people to discover deeper 
connections with family, friends, and community members. 

Primary Issues/Alternatives to Consider: N/A 
 
Budgetary/Fiscal Issues: N/A 
 
Attachments:   
 
3B.4A PROCLAMATION  



City of Brooklyn Park 

Request for Council Action 
 
Agenda Item: 4.3 

 
Meeting Date: May 8, 2023 

 
Agenda Section: Consent 

Originating  
Department: Recreation and Parks 

 
Resolution: X 

 
 
 
Prepared By: 

Brad Tullberg, Director of 
Recreation and Parks 

 
Ordinance: N/A 

 
Attachments: 6 

 
Presented By: Brad Tullberg 

 
Item: 

Accept 2022 Annual Report on Deer Hunt and Authorize Metro Bowhunters Resource 
Board to conduct 2023 Deer Management Program   

 
City Manager’s Proposed Action: 

 
MOTION ____________, SECOND ____________, TO WAIVE THE READING AND ADOPT RESOLUTION 
#2023-_____ TO ACCEPT THE 2022 DEER HUNT RESULTS AND AUTHORIZE THE DIRECTOR OF 
RECREATION AND PARKS TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE METRO BOWHUNTERS 
RESOURCE BASE TO CONDUCT THE 2023 DEER MANGEMENT PROGRAM. 
 
Overview: 
The Deer Management Plan identifies the numbers of deer within a range that the natural habitat can support 
effectively in the Brooklyn Park community.  The plan recommends 15 to 20 deer per square mile which 
translates to 45 to 60 deer in the northern portion of the city, 15 to 20 deer along the Mississippi River south of 
Highway 610, and 15 to 20 in the Palmer Lake Nature Area.  Since 2011, the City Council has supported a 
Deer Management Program consisting of a controlled archery deer hunt.   
 
The Recreation and Parks Department works in partnership with Three Rivers Park District and a consortium 
of seven suburban communities to conduct an annual aerial survey.  This survey provides a snapshot of the 
deer population within the Brooklyn Park community.  
 

AERIAL SURVEY YEAR AERIAL DEER COUNT 

2019 171 

2020 172 

2021 No count 

2022 114 

2023 196 

 
The City has contracted with the Metro Bowhunters Resource Base (MBRB) to conduct the controlled deer 
hunt.  The MBRB coordinates and manages the hunter’s application process, which includes a criminal 
background check, hunter orientation and skill evaluation.  The controlled archery deer hunt occurs in the fall of 
each year.  Here are the number of deer harvested each year from the past seven years: 
 
Summary of 2022 Deer Hunt: 
The first deer hunt period was very warm and saw limited deer movement, which equates to limited 
opportunities for hunters. The second hunt period saw temperatures in the 60’s at midday, which is warmer 
than normal at the end of October which again attributed to less deer movement, and fewer deer being 
harvested. The third hunt period saw a snowstorm on the first day of the hunt, with lingering snow each of the 
following days. This led to less mobility of the deer population.  A total of seven deer were harvested during the 
three hunting periods.   
 
 
 



2023 Hunt Dates:  

• October 2 & 3, October 4th would be reserved as a makeup date in case of inclement weather 

• October 30 & 31, November 1st would be reserved as a makeup date in case of inclement weather 

• November 13 & 14, November 15th would be reserved as a makeup date in case of inclement weather 
 
2023 Hunt locations to include: 
Zone #1 – Northwoods Park 
Zone #5 – Palmer Lake 
Zone #10 – Greenhaven Park 
Zone #11 - Brookdale Park Open Space 
 
These properties are owned by the City of Brooklyn Park. Due to construction, it has been decided not to 
conduct the hunt at the Environmental Nature Area and Mississippi Gateway Regional Park until construction 
is complete. The Banfill Island location was removed from the Deer Hunt in 2022. 
 
A public safety benefit of controlling the deer population in an urban/suburban area is the reduction of deer 
related car accidents.  Here is a look at the past five-year history of vehicle / deer accidents:  
 

YEAR CAR / DEER ACCIDENTS 

2018 54 

2019 34 

2020 41 

2021 28 

2022 46 

 
Primary Issues/Alternatives to Consider: 

• Staff is recommending that the city continue to work in partnership with Three Rivers Park District to 
conduct the annual flyover and based on aerial survey results, authorize the Director of Recreation and 
Parks to enter into a contract with the Metro Bowhunters Resource Base (MBRB) to conduct the 2023 hunt, 
as the city has done since implementing the Deer Management Program. 

 
Budgetary/Fiscal Issues: 

• The only cost incurred is for the shared cost for the annual fly over (approximately $650) and the signs 
needed to mark the hunt areas and dates of the hunt for the public.  The contractor, MBRB, does not 
charge for their services.  There is a charge for certificates of insurance that the City provides to MBRB in 
the event they obtain access to private property. 

 
 
Attachments: 
4.3A RESOLUTION 
4.3B 2022 DEER HUNT RESULTS 
4.3C 2011-2022 DEER HUNT RESULTS 
4.3D 2015-2022 DEER/VEHICLE INCIDENT REPORT  
4.3E DEER HUNT ZONES 
4.3F 2023 AERIAL DEER SURVEY 



City of Brooklyn Park 
Recreation and Parks Advisory Commission 

 
Agenda Item: 8.1 

 
Meeting Date: May 17,  2023 

 
Agenda Section: Written Reports 

 
Presented By: 

Pam McBride, Youth Services 
Manager; Jen Gillard, Recreation 
Manager 

 
Recreation & 
Parks Director 
Proposed Action Program and Events Update 

 
MAY 2023 
 4 Our Dance Place Spring Social (Prom) at the CAC 
 4 Reach for Resources: Snacks & Cinema – School of Rock at the CAC 
 4 Adult Softball begins at Noble 
 8 Reach for Resources: The Reptile Experience at the CAC 
 10 Reach for Resources: Karaoke Night at the CAC 
 12 We Love Ceramics Class at Zanewood  
 19 Living Well Resource Fair at the CAC 
 20 Spring on the Farm at the Historic Eidem Farm 
 23 Dog Park Expo at Brookdale Dog Park 
 24 YEP: Shark Tank at City Hall  
 25 Swim Assessment Day: Brooklyn Middle School Pool  
 31 YEP: Shark Tank at City Hall  
 
JUNE 2023 

1 Summer swimming program registration day 
3 Celebrate Brooklyn Park Parade and Community Market 
5 Monday Morning Adult Fitness Classes begin at the CAC 
4 Tuesday Evening Hatha Yoga Fitness Classes begin at the CAC 
7 Wednesday Morning Adult Fitness Classes begin at the CAC 
8 Choice Connect Senior Housing Presentation at CAC 
8 Medicare 101 class at CAC 
12 Community Band Concert at NHCC Courtyard  
13 Tuesday Morning Adult Fitness Classes begin at the CAC 
14 AfroContIgbo Evening Dance Workout class begins: CAC 
20 Farm Open Gate Hours Begin  
20 Summer programs begin (ROTG, Fusion, Summer Camp, Aquatics, Sports)  
22 Owatonna Day Trip for Older Adults departs/returns from CAC 
23 Friday Morning Adult Fitness Classes begin at the CAC 
24 Arts Festival at Plaza Park  
29 Magic Tyler, Family Entertainment at the Historic Eidem Farm 

 
 
Weekly drop-in activities for adults 50+ at the CAC Monday-Friday  
Wednesday weekly Tech Support for Seniors at the CAC 
Weekly Fitness classes at the CAC Mon/Tues/Wed – additional classes to begin June13 on Tues/Fri 
Weekly drop-in activities for youth and teens at Zanewood Recreation Center Monday-Friday  
 
Program and Event Updates:  
Brooklyn Park Youth Outreach Team and Intervention Services 
The Brooklyn Park Youth Outreach Team works M-F from 5:00-9:00pm each day in the community connecting 
young people to resources, redirecting negative energy, sharing positive activities, and working in partnership 
with police to maintain a safe and healthy community.  
  



Intervention Team is increasing access of Intervention Services with a form that is accessible through a QR 
code to providers and people supporting young people. This form is used to connect and provide essential 
services. 
 

 
 
Perfect Hues Young Girls group- ages, 13-15 years old, Every Wednesday, 4:30-6:30pm at  Zanewood  
Perfect Hues Young women’s group- ages 16- 18 year old, every Thursday, 4:30- 6:30pm at Norwood Park 
Young Men’s Leadership Group- ages 13-17 years old, Monday’s, 4:00- 6:00pm at Zanewood and Norwood 
Park, alternating weeks 
 
Adult Fitness 
Spring Adult fitness classes are continuing through the month and will end the week of May 22. A jam-packed 
summer schedule has been set for fitness classes that includes the following: Monday & Wednesday morning 
fitness classes, Tuesday evening yoga classes, Wednesday evening AfroBeats Dance workout classes. All 
classes are scheduled at the CAC. The fitness program is also excited to share that a new Adult Fitness 
Instructor: Jenilee Davidson has been brought on as an independent contractor to run additional morning fitness 
classes to the community. Jenilee brings forth extensive experience working with adults of all ages and abilities 
in a fitness setting and is working with staff to create the perfect schedule of fitness offerings. Jenilee will begin 
her contract on Tuesday and Friday mornings June-August.  
 
The NEW AfroBeats Dance workout fitness class has officially joined the City of Brooklyn Park. There is both a 
youth class and an adult class available for the community. The class brings a unique, engaging, and fun 
experience where they will learn invigorating routines that follow traditional and contemporary West African 
dance moves. By popular demand, the AfroBeats Dance workout class will be continuing at the City of Brooklyn 
Park this summer with two, 6-week sessions that will be held outdoors at the CAC.  
 
Adults on the Move 
Adults on the Move April – June guide is now in homes and available online. There are several opportunities for 
adults 50+ in our community including the Living Well Resource Fair, Day Trips, Tech Support with Senior 
Community Services, Driver Discount classes, and more. View the program & activity guide at: 
https://www.brooklynpark.org/adults/  
 
Safety Day for Older Adults took place on April 20 at the CAC. This was a partnership between Brooklyn Park 
Police, Fire, and Recreation & Parks. The day received very good feedback from the 67 attendees and 10 
community resource organizations. 
 
Visit the Living Well Resource Fair at the Community Activity Center on Friday, May 19, 10 am – 2 pm. This 
annual event is a free open house including community resource exhibitors, speakers, health screenings, and 
light refreshments for older adults, individuals with disabilities, and care givers. 
 
Weekly Adult Social Groups 
Weekly social activity groups continue to renew 2023 yearly membership, with 159 people enrolled in one or 
more weekly activities. Members have access to 14 activity groups per week. Social activity groups include: 
several art/craft groups, cribbage, bingo, poker, Mah Jongh, 65 Rummy, 500 Cards, Dominoes, Scrabble, and a 
Book Club. 
 
 
 

https://www.brooklynpark.org/adults/


Age-Friendly Communities 
The new Community Resources website has launched, connecting the Brooklyn Park community to live well and 
thrive.  https://www.brooklynpark.org/community-resources/  
 
Events 
Bark Park Fun Day will be at the Brookdale Dog Park on May 23 from 4-7pm. The event features local vendors: 
Brooklyn Park Pet Hospital, Chainor Posh Paws, and Stone Mountain. KuMaIn food truck will be present to offer 
food options to attendees. This event highlights one of the Brooklyn Park dog parks to community members. 
 
Rec and Park staff are working hard to put together the Celebrate Brooklyn Park Tater Daze Parade and 
Community Market on June 3. All performances during the parade are now confirmed. Parade and Community 
Market applications are currently open for parade units. Early bird entries close on May 12 and general entries 
close on May 23. 
 
Planning is also underway for the annual Arts Festival on Saturday, June 24. This event includes local vendors, 
performances, and food trucks at Plaza Park from 1-4pm.  
 
Farmers Market 
Vendor applications have closed and 20 applicants were accepted to the 2023 Farmers Market. Vendors range 
from produce, soaps, hair care, baked goods, and food trucks. The market has a new location this year at North 
Hennepin Community College parking lot, which will help make the market more  visible and accessible to the 
public. Market runs Wednesdays 2-6pm starting July 11 – October 12.  
 
Aquatics  
Spring sessions of Aquatics classes are still running well. The current session of classes will run through the end 
of May.  Classes include group, private & paired lessons, adaptive aquatics classes, adult lessons, and our new 
Women & Girls only swim class taking place on Monday evenings. Classes run on Monday, Tuesday, and 
Saturday and are located at the Brooklyn Middle School Pool.  
 
The New Women and Girls Only swim class is underway with a full class of participants all eager and thankful for 
the opportunity to learn to swim, many of whom have expressed appreciation and excitement that the program 
will now be offered year-round.  
 
As the city is proud to hold the Youth Water Safety Swim Grant - a swim scholarship fund has been created for 
those within our community who may have high barriers to participation in lessons or at an increased risk of 
drowning. There are currently twelve families enrolled into the Spring swim offerings through the swim 
scholarship and four families already on the list to utilize the scholarship fund for the summer session of 
swimming which will begin on June 20.  
 
Aquatics will be hosting another Swim Assessment Day on Thursday, May 25 from 5:30-7:30 PM at the Brooklyn 
Middle School Pool. This event is for new and/or returning participants to be assessed on their swimming skills 
and provided the correct level of swimming to enroll in on registration day, coming up on Thursday, June 1. 
Registration for the May Swim Assessment Day is open now.  
 
 
Adaptive Recreation/ Inclusion Services: 
The Spring Sessions of Adaptive Recreation are underway and will wrap up at the end of May. Program 
offerings include adaptive aquatics and adaptive fitness classes, as well as Reach for Resources Adaptive 
Recreation programs. Inclusion Services continue in a variety of recreation programs and services, including: K5 
Fusion, Aquatics, Youth Sports, Dance, and Ice Skating.  
 
The Our Dance Place Prom took place on Thursday, May 4 from 5:30 – 8:00pm at the CAC. This is a 
partnership program with a non-profit organization, Our Dance Place, that provides social events for people with 
disability- related needs. Staff welcomed 100 attendees, including Personal Caregivers.  Chick-fil-A sponsored 
the food, along with sponsorship from the Brooklyn Park Police Department, making this event completely free. 
The next social will take place on Thursday, June 1 from 5:30 – 8:00pm at the CAC. 
 
 

https://www.brooklynpark.org/community-resources/


 
 
 
 
Dance 
Dance recitals took place at Osseo Senior High School on Sunday May 7 at 3:00pm and 6:00pm. Each show 
was sold out. Registration materials for the 2023-24 dance season will be available in the beginning of June. 
Introductory summer classes are scheduled for July.  
 
Summer Camp 
Summer Camp registration are closed with 250 campers registered across all 4 sites.  New efforts to be 
implemented this year are: 
- Weekly guest readers during literacy exploration times 
- Collaboration with community organizations for special events and projects 
- Compost and recycling bins 
- Archery program 
Brooklyn Park Summer Camp was awarded a grant to support the startup of a new archery program and training 
for 2 staff from the Recreation and Parks Department. 
 
Staff Training: June 12-16 
Program Dates: M-Th June 20 through August 10, bonus week of camp August 14-17 at Camp CAC 
Program Times: 8:30am-5:00pm 
 
Youth Sports 
Spring sports classes include soccer, basketball, and gymnastics along with Tiny Tots and Lil Tykes programs 
for children aged 2-4. Youth Sports classes are designed to be an introduction to sports and include athletic skill 
development along with social-emotional learning. Staff are working on developing a new partnership to expand 
tennis program offerings in the future. Curriculum updates for current and new programs are under way and 
being implemented into current classes. Staff are currently hiring for summer programs that begin in late June. 
 
Adult Sports 
Pickleball has officially moved outside with use at Norwood and Bass Creek Parks. Adult Softball started on May 
4 at Noble Sports Park. Cities Sports Connection (CSC) has begun at the sports turf fields at Park Center. 
Working with CSC provides Brooklyn Park residents the opportunity to join a highly reputable and fun soccer 
community. Several multicultural groups have requested space for league on city fields. 
 
Eidem Farm 
A new Eidem Farm Specialist has been hired and is set to start on June 1.   
 
The annual Spring on the Farm event will be on Saturday, May 20 from 11 am – 2 pm. This event is the kick off 
to the warm season at the farm and will feature baby goats and chickens!  
 
Regular Open Gate Hours June 20 – September 2 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thurs Friday Saturday 
X 10am-4pm 10am-7pm 10am-4pm 10am-7pm X 10am-3pm 

 
Family Concerts at the Farm  
Thursday’s 6 – 7 pm in the farmyard 
June 29 – Magic Tyler 
July 20 – Teddy Bear Band 
 
Zanewood Programming 
Zanewood Recreation Center offers recreation and youth development programs in a safe and positive 
environment for kids and teens.  Zanewood also offers Outreach, community service, and youth mentoring 
opportunities delivered by committed and competent community partners. 
 
 



Zanewood Programs for Grades 6-12  
Teen Zone: Free, drop-in program, M-F from 2-8:00pm 
ZW Teen open gym: Hoop IT UP!  Monday & Wednesdays from 6-8pm 
Zanewood Meals program: Free, M-F from 2-8:00pm 
TKO Drumline: Practices Monday, Tuesday & Thursday 6-8pm; performance schedule varies 
Music Studio: Monday & Wednesdays from 4:00-6:00pm- free  
Chess Club- Jan 13- June 2nd Friday’s 4-6pm 
Summer Kick off at Zanewood June 19- 23rd 
 
Young Adult programming 
Young Adult Open gym-Wednesday from 7:00- 9:00. $3 BP resident/ $5 non-resident 
 
Youth Entrepreneurship Program- ages 16- 24- Current session ends May 17th  5:30- 8:00pm Phase 
2: April 5 - May 10th , Shark Tank prep (at City Hall): May 24 & 31Shark Tank (City Hall): June 10, 
Phase 1: August 23-September 27; Phase 2: October 11-November 15th 
 
Arts and Engagement 
“The Wood” podcast launched January 23rd. Please view at brooklynpark.org  NEW podcast coming soon. 
 
We love Ceramics – May 12th from 5:30- 7:30pm at Zanewood Recreation center- All ages. 
 
How to Improve Photos and More Workshop- Tuesdays (May 16, 23 and June 6th) at Zanewood , more info 
on website 
 
Sewing 101 at Lakeland Park Wednesdays starting May 24- July 12th, more info on website 
 
Citywide Photo contest: Our people, Our Places, Our BP starting June 24th, more info on website 
 
Fusion Sites Summer 2023 
Zanewood Rec - 7100 Zane Ave North 
Lakeland Park - 66th Ave North 
Hartkopk Park – 7299 Georgia Ave North 
 
Rec on the  Go Summer Sites 2023 
Autumn Ridge Apts - 8516 63rd Ave North 
Kensington Apts - 8302 Zane Ave North  
The Willows Apts - 6232 65th Ave North 
Central Park - 8440 Regent Ave North 
Hamilton Park - 6101 Candlewood Drive 
River Park - 2 83rd Ave North 
Monroe Park - 901 Brookdale Drive 
Edinbrook Park - 2900 Edinbrook Parkway  
Park Haven - 6917 76th Ave North  
Plaza Park - 85th Ave N and Broadway  
Eden Park Apts - 6455 Zane Ave North  
Brook Gardens - 5550 69th Ave North  
Ridgebrook Apts - 5840 73rd Ave North 
Streifel Park – 7744 Iris Dr North 
 
Primary Issues/Alternatives to Consider:   N/A 
 
Budgetary/Fiscal Issues:   N/A 
 
Attachments:   
 

https://www.brooklynpark.org/podcast/


 
City of Brooklyn Park 
Recreation and Parks Advisory Commission 

 
Agenda Item: 8.2 

 
Meeting Date: May 17,  2023 

 
Agenda Section: Written Reports 

 
Presented By: 

Marcus Hill, Facilities and Parks 
Manager 
Greg Hoag, Parks & Building 
Maintenance Manager  

 
Recreation & 
Parks Director 
Proposed Action 

Park Project Updates 
 

 
Overview: 
 
1. MISSISSIPPI GATEWAY REGIONAL PARK / ENVIRONMENTAL NATURE AREA 

Funding Source(s):  OSLAD Fund 
 
Project Update:  
Development of the Brooklyn Park side of the park includes expansion of the off-leash dog area, 
relocation of the archery range, addition of a large picnic shelter and restroom facilities along with an 
expanded parking area is anticipated to begin in the spring of 2023.  

The project was advertised for bid beginning February 16, 2023 with bids being due on March 16, 2023. 
Project contracts were awarded on March 30, 2023. Utility and initial construction is planned to begin 
during the summer of 2023. Staff have been working on the project so that it will be phased now to 
allow the dog park to be used throughout most of the project. Construction will continue in 2024 and 
2025 and a re-grand opening will be held in 2026.  Construction began on April 17, 2023 tree removal 
for the project area 2023 to be completed in 2023.   

 
2. HOMETOWN BALLFIELD at Noble Sports Park (September 2022 – May 2023) 

Funding Source(s):  Park Bond Reinvestment Project 
 
Project Update:  The Hometown Ballfield project was approved at the July 11, 2022 City Council 
meeting. The city has approved and processed purchase orders to Upper Midwest Athletic Construction 
(UMAC) and SAAFE. UMAC will prepare all site work except bleachers and press box. SAAFE will 
construct the bleachers and the press box. Construction began September 15th, 2022.  
 
Construction started the first week of October. Concrete for batting cages, dugouts and bleachers have 
been poured. Backstop has been installed. Dugouts were installed in late March. Currently waiting for 
grandstand and pressbox to be delivered and installed. Construction is expected to be complete in late 
May.  

 
3. EAB UPDATE 

Funding Source(s):  Heritage Fund 
 

Project Update:  Work will continue in 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



4. NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT  
Funding Source(s):  Park Bond Reinvestment Project & Heritage Fund 
 
Project Update: Staff continues reviewing priorities of the Natural Resource Management Plan.  A 
Five-Year Priority Implementation Plan has been developed by working with Stantec. Work will continue 
in 2023 in key park areas.   
 

5. COMMUNITY ACTIVITY CENTER IMPROVEMENTS  
(2022 planning, 2023-2024 construction) 

Funding Source(s):  Park Bond Reinvestment Projects 
 

• COMMUNITY ACTIVITY CENTER  
Project Overview: The plan is to improve the entrance to the facility, create an accessible 
customer service desk, update bathrooms, and create a welcoming and inviting community center 
for all customers.   
 
Staff worked with the JLG/292 Design Group to evaluate the possibility of converting one ice arena 
into three basketball courts. A final concept design was provided to staff in January and refined in 
February. JLG/292 Design Group provided cost estimates in the range of $12 - $15 million for the 
improvements to the CAC including improved entrances, informal gathering space, relocated office 
space, improved parking and possible Arena conversion to gym space. The City of Brooklyn Park 
has a $5 million request for state bonding in the 2023 Legislative Session to support the 
improvements to the Community Activity Center. 
 
Project Update: No new updates 
 

• SENIOR CENTER (2023 planning, 2023-2024 construction) 
Project Overview: This improvement would add dedicated space for senior programming and adult 
fitness space. Final design and components will be developed when a final location is determined. 
The Senior Center is being considered with the CAC improvements and Fire Station projects. If a 
new Central Fire station is constructed on the site of the former Hennepin County Library, the 
current Central Fire Station could be remodeled into a new space dedicated to fitness and social 
activities for older adults 
 
Project Update:. No new update 

 
• TEEN CENTER (2022-23 planning, 2023-2024 construction) 

Project Overview:  The Zanewood Recreation Center has been a popular hub for youth services 
and recreation activities. The programming happening the space has outgrown the facility and 
additional program space is needed. Staff will work with a design consultant to determine if new 
space should be constructed, existing space should be renovated, or a combination of both.  
 
Project Update: Zanewood staff have been meeting bi-weekly to discuss the mission, vision, goals, 
and amenities of the new Youth and Teen Recreation Center. The Zanewood staff has also met 
with the Communications Manager to develop a strategic communication plan to inform the public 
about the project along with updates, pictures, and social media campaigns.  Staff selected Design 
by Melo to lead the community engagement, pre-design and design process.  The project kickoff 
meeting was held April 6, 2023.  Staff are currently in phase 1 of the project. Phase 1 includes: staff 
interviews, program observations, facility assessments, community engagement strategic planning 
meetings, and first design concepts. Staff have set dates to begin the community engagement 
efforts in June through the summer. These community engagement efforts will consist of staff 
engagement with Youthprise at Zanewood and work with our community engagement division 
within the city to spread the message of the new Teen center at community events. The plan is to 
engage with the residents at different summer programming and our large-scale community events.   



The City of Brooklyn Park has submitted a $4 million request for federal funding through Senator 
Klobuchar and Representative Phillips office to help support the Youth and Teen Recreation Center 
project. 

 
6. HISTORIC EIDEM FARM INTERPRETIVE SIGNAGE DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

Funding Source(s):  Park Bond Reinvestment Projects  
 
Project Update:.  Staff have engaged with Bluestem Heritage Group to help develop the design and 
signage language for each individual sign and kiosk. The design work for the signs and the kiosk are 
complete and quotes are being solicited for signage and kiosk fabrication. A separate plan will be 
prepared to obtain quotes to install the accessible paths and the concrete slabs for the signs to be 
surface mounted. The project is planned to be completed in June 2023. 
 

7. CENTRAL PARK TENNIS COURT REHABILITATION 
Funding Source(s):  Heritage Fund 

 
Project Update: The color coating of the court will be completed in the spring of 2023. 

 
8. PLAYGROUND REPLACEMENT 

Funding Source(s):  Heritage Fund 
 

Project Update: The replacement of Edinbrook, Sunny Acres & Lakeland Parks playgrounds was 
approved by City Council on December 12, 2022.  Installation will take place in 2023 due to production 
and supply chain issues that delay equipment delivery. Staff will be using Auction Masters for the 
disposal process of the three parks for the first time.  It is anticipated that the City Park playground will 
also be replaced in 2023 project. 

 
9. HISTORIC EIDEM FARM VISITOR CENTER (2022 planning, 2023-24 construction) 

Funding Source(s):  Park Bond Reinvestment Projects 
 

Project Update: No new update at this time. 
 
 
Primary Issues/Alternatives to Consider:   N/A 
 
Budgetary/Fiscal Issues:   N/A 
 
Attachments:   
 



 
CITY OF BROOKLYN PARK 
RECREATION AND PARKS ADVISORY COMMISSION 
 
Agenda Item: 8.3 

 
Meeting Date: May 17, 2023 

 
Agenda Section: Written Reports 

 
Presented By: 

Brad Tullberg, Director of 
Recreation and Parks 

 
Recreation & Parks 
Director Proposed 
Action Directors Report 

 
Overview:  
 

1. Ice Arena Conversion Follow-up 
Staff have had follow-up conversations with Three Rivers Figure Skating Club and Osseo Maple Grove 
Youth Hockey Association about the potential conversion of one ice arena to gymnasium space. Staff is 
gathering the impacts of the changes to youth hockey association boundaries in Brooklyn Park and 
what impacts of only having one sheet of ice at the CAC on local hockey and figure skating clubs.  

 
2. Celebrate Brooklyn Park Tater Daze Parade and Community Market – June 3, 2023 

The annual Brooklyn Park Parade is back featuring live music, dance, community organizations, local 
businesses, emergency vehicles, and city departments. Bring your chair or blanket to sit back and 
enjoy the parade. This event is for all ages; no pets except designated service animals. 
 
The parade runs from 11:00am – 12:00 and  starts at Welcome/101st East to Regent South to Oak 
Grove Pkwy. 
 
After the Parade stop by Noble Sports Park to visit the Brooklyn Park Tater Daze Community Market! 
Explore and support a wide variety of local vendors, and food trucks. More information on vendors and 
food trucks to come! 
 

3. Farm Specialist 
Samantha Borzick has been hired as the new Eidem Farm Specialist. She will begin working for the 
City of Brooklyn Park on June 1st.   
 

4. Seasonal Staff Hiring 
Staff are kicking off the busiest portion of the seasonal hiring process. Each year, Recreation & Parks 
hires approximately 200 seasonal employees and most of them are hired in the spring of each year. 
Staff are experiencing a slow hiring season again despite increasing pay rates for most positions.  
 

5. Project Funding  
The City of Brooklyn Park has submitted a $5 million request for state bonding in the 2023 Legislative 
Session to support the improvements to the Community Activity Center. In addition, Director Tullberg 
has submitted a $4 million request for federal funding through Senator Klobuchar and Representative 
Phillips office to help support the Youth and Teen Recreation Center project. 

 
 
Attachments:  


	3.0 Agenda May
	A G E N D A
	If you need these materials in an alternative format or need reasonable accommodations for a RPAC meeting, please provide the City with 72-hours’ notice by calling 763-424-8000 or emailing Josie Shardlow at josie.shardlow@brooklynpark.org.
	Para asistencia, 763-424-8000; Yog xav tau kev pab, 763-424-8000.

	4.0 April 19, 2023 Minutes 
	Wednesday, April 19, 2023
	Recreation & Parks Advisory Commission

	6.1 RECREATION & PROGRAM SERVICES OVERVIEW
	7.0 OLD BUSINESS
	7.1  3B.4 RFCA May Older Americans Month
	City of Brooklyn Park
	Request for Council Action


	7.2  4.3 RFCA DEER HUNT REPORT
	8.1 PROGRAM AND EVENTS UPDATE 
	City of Brooklyn Park
	Recreation and Parks Advisory Commission


	8.2 PARK PROJECTS UPDATE (002)
	City of Brooklyn Park
	Recreation and Parks Advisory Commission


	8.3 DIRECTORS REPORT
	CITY OF BROOKLYN PARK
	RECREATION AND PARKS ADVISORY COMMISSION



